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Delivering Value                                                                                        A member of the Holcim Group 

Sent via email 

August 10, 2021 
 
 
Mr Patrick Lennberg  
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us 
 
 
RE:  Preliminary Adequacy Review Response TR-08, M-2004-031 
 
Dear Patrick, 
 
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc. (AI) is hereby requesting an extension of the August 15, 2021 
deadline to submit corrective actions for items that were a result of the preliminary adequacy 
review.  AI is requesting a deadline extension through August 30, 2021.   
 
Should you require anything additional, please phone me at (214)213-7859 or email at 
Kimberly.dennis@lafargeholcim.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kimberly Dennis 
Environmental Director 
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